

Londonderry Cemetery Commission

[APPROVED \(ON 11.5.15\)](#)

Minutes for October 1, 2015 meeting Town office, So. Londonderry

Present: Danny Cobb, Chair, Gary Barton, Laurie Krooss Mullen, Melvin Twitchell

Absent: Patty Wiley

Guests: Melissa Hart

1. Meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM by Danny Cobb, chair.
2. There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.
3. **Minutes** of our Sept. 3rd meeting were reviewed and approved.

4. Bills/invoices

Bill from Melissa and Duane re: work at various cemeteries. Bill has been paid.

5. Announcements and correspondences

Laurie mentioned that Olive Anderson had said that the Anderson stone at Glebeview has somehow been moved. It is askew. Melissa will ask the guys to straighten it out tomorrow.

6. Visitors and concerned citizens

None.

7. Maintenance of cemeteries

Dick Foley head stone.. Foundation for headstone will be done tomorrow, 10/2/15.

Stub Rowley's stone still to be done.

Harman remains still to be buried. The name of the plot owner has to be determined. Melissa has called the funeral home.

Laurie to put into *The Message* that everything (pots, vessels and ornaments) needs to come off the graves by November 1. This will also be added to the Cemetery Rules and Regulations.

Melissa volunteered to re-type the Rules and Regulations, making the additions and corrections. THANK YOU Melissa.

Melvin brings up Pine Tree on Junker/Bailey property. The branches hang over into the Cemetery. Danny thinks that we should look at that in the spring, at our spring walk around.

Danny has not yet connected with the new owners of the Sullivan property. They did not come up in August. Fence at Glebeview can not go in until we get permission from the new owners. (However, Fall clean up is made easier without the fence.)

Fence at Lowell Lake needs to be repaired (Spring). Look into new fence next year, 2016.

Owner of Cemetery on Little Pond Road still under investigation by Melvin.

Plaques will be ordered by Laurie and Melissa. Melvin still needs to give numbers/type of plaque to Laurie and Melissa.

8. Sale of cemetery plots

- ~ Melvin has met with Mr. Dale and he will be moved (Collins). (Pending)
- ~ John and Rita Morse will be buying two lots in Riverside near the stone wall.
- ~ Investigation needed re: Denny Rawson plots that were sold back to town (Melvin will investigate).
- ~ Mike Carlton would like lot #370, Riverside. (Pending).

9. Old Business

None.

10. New business

- ~ Discussion of membership of Commission.
- ~ Review of maps to take place at the November meeting. All three sets of maps will be checked to be certain that they match.

Adjournment was at 7:55 PM.

NEXT MEETING: Thursday November 5, 2015 at the Town Offices, So. Londonderry, 7:00 PM

Respectfully submitted,
Laurie Krooss Mullen